Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 12 June 2021 2:32 PM

To: KHOR Saw Theng; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg; SUR

Subject: RE: STM03090_SAW _TP_Survey_Accident involving SMT4350D (INSD) & CB7559M

on 08.01.2021 *** LKK REF: CS/ASM21000499/Kvf3e2

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Veron,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: KHOR Saw Theng [mailto:sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 10:38 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>

Subject: SIM03090_SAW_TP_Survey_Accident involving SMT4350D (INSD) & CB7559M on 08.01.2021

Dear Mei Kwan
Can help me check with your surveyor the body panel rear RH @ $1988.15 can be repaired and no proof of

replacement right?
Further to this, the price has to minus off the part discount and lump sum.

Regards

Khor Saw Theng (Ms)
Manager, Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd



8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888
sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg
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Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.



